From: Wayne O'Connor

Sent: 17 November 2016 10:38

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI <Erances Kiernan@dfa.ie>

Subject: Re: FW: Non-personal FOI request RE US election and correspondence

Frances,

Thank you for your call earlier and for your help with my request.

I can confirm | am happy to proceed with the wording you have outlined here.
if there are any further issues please feel free to get in touch.

Best regards,

Wayne

On 17 November 2016 at 10:24, <Frances.Kiernan@dfa.ie> wrote:

Wayne

I refer to your recent request below, and my voicemail message of 14" November and our
conversation today concerning the scope of the request.

| have suggested a re-wording below. If you are agreeable we can proceed along the lines below. Let
me know what you think.

in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, | request access to the following records

o All correspondence to and from the Minister’s office with US election candidates between
June 1, 2016 and 10 November 2016.

o All correspondence between the Minister’s office and the American Embassy in Ireland
between June 1, 2016 and 10 November 2016.

o All records and correspondence to/ from the Minister's office and the White House/President
Obama’s office between June 1, 2016 ond 10 November 2016

* All briefing documents, reports, memos, draft reports, speeches and draft speeches prepared
for the Minister in relation to the US election between June 1, 2016 and 10 November 2016

Regards

Frances Kiernan

RECEIVED

17 NOV 2016
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Data Protection




